
TIDEL PARK COIMBATORE LTD. 

PRE-BID CLARIFICATION OF e-TENDER FOR “125kWp ROOFTOP SOLAR PV PROJECT” HELD THORUGH VC ON 

26TH MARCH 2025 AT 3.30 PM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF TIDEL PARK COIMBATORE LTD. (TPCL), COIMBATORE 

 
Tender No. ELE-11011(16)/1/2025-ELE 

 
Sl. 

No. 

Page No. / 

Clause No. 

Clarification Sought Response Made 

1.  Page - 14 / Clause 

- 23 of Vol.I 

Is there any reverse auction applicable in the 

tender process? 

No. The tender will be finalized only through 

negotiation process with L1 bidder. 

2.  Page – 47 / Part-

C of Vol.I 

Is there any specific drawing for the civil 

structure? 

No. The bidder should submit drawing based on the 

specification provided in the tender and site 

conditions which will be subject to approval of PMC 

and TPCL. 

3.  Page – 50 / 

Clause - 4 of Vol.I 

Can makes other than the approved list for 

string inverter provided in the tender be 

supplied? 

No. bidders should supply only approved makes for 

all materials provided in the tender. 

4.  Page – 52 / 

Clause – F(A) of 

Vol.I 

Is the tentative layout of solar PV panel 

provided in the tender document final? 

The layout provided in the tender document is 

tentative and is only meant for reference. The 

successful bidder should submit final drawing 

based on the technical specifications and site 

conditions, which will be subject to approval of PMC 

and TPCL.  

5.  Page - 26 / Clause 

6 of Vol.I 

In the event of creation of new entity, will 

credentials of erstwhile firm be considered for 

evaluation of pre-qualification critera? 

No. Evaluation will be purely based on experience 

of the original bidder. 

6.  Page – 44 / 

Section 11 of 

Vol.I 

Should SCADA Systems be provided for 1mw or 

125 kWp? 

Tender conditions hold good.  

Note: Details shall be uploaded along with tender document in the e-tender online, which submission alone will be considered for 

evaluation. Submission of any details in any other manner will not be entertained. 


